New York, NY Cell: (646) 403-7500 Email: solitonyc@gmail.com LinkedIn: Linkedin.com/in/solito/ GitHub: Github.com/solitonyc

SOLITO REYES II

Chief Technology Officer | Product Manager Software Engineer

Summary:

Former CTO with over 18 years of tech industry experience, seeks a role leveraging managerial aptitude, business acumen, software skills and experiences working with tech-minded companies in New York. Possesses extensive experiences overseeing software products through its extensive lifecycle from board-room idea to production.

Skills:

- Product Management
- Project Management
- Technical Writing
- Agile Management Practices
- JIRA
- 24-Hour Development Cycles
- Recruiting

- C-Level Management
- Operations Management
- Business Modeling
- Business Strategy
- Investor Relations and Presentations
- Marketing & Brand Management
- Strategic Partnerships

- HTML, CSS, Javascript
- Node.js
- PostGreSQL
- React.js
- Ruby
- Ruby on Rails
- Git/GitHub

Experience:

G2D Group

Aug 2017 - Current | Huntington, NY

G2D brokers commercial real estate and provides related services across Manhattan and Long Island

Information Technology & Project Management Consultant

- Consulted on technological implementations, operations, branding, policy, services and equipment;
- Conifgured and deployed infrastructure: firewall, routers, switches, hardware and web services;
- Deployed and managed backoffice services and user administration;
- Implemented IT policies, procedures, security and best practices;
- Managed vendor services

Simplenight

July 2013 - Nov 2017 | Manhattan, NY

Simplenight provides a global distribution marketplace for the travel industry, over a billion items

Chief Technology Officer

Hired to architect and build out founder's vision, recruited over 50 programmers, designers and engineers from around the world; developed policies, procedures and workflows for a 24-hour development cycle; established a roadmap for development and releases; oversaw team leaders and project managers: UX, design, systems, QA, developers; worked closely with CEO and board developing and implementing business strategy; pushed more than 1 million lines of code in 9 months; developed MVP that helped raise institutional investment; participated in pitches with VCs, and sales presentations with vendors, partners and channels

Cuzie

Jan 2011 - Dec 2014 | Union Square, NY

Cuzie provided a web-based, video recruiting platform that used AI to quantify, match and assess candidates

CoFounder & Chief Technology Officer

Conceived in 2010, raised \$3.5m in seed/angel investment; oversaw product development and all technical aspects of company: UX, design, systems, software development, QA, video; authored major Patents; developed policies & procedures and workflows for 24-hour development cycle; established roadmap for dev lifecycle and releases; oversaw team leaders and PMs: UX, Design, Systems, QA, Front & Backend Devs; participated in Investment pitches for VCs and Sales presentations for vendors, partners and channels; absorbed previously founded startup, ReyesPearson International.

Education:

General Assembly

Manhattan, NY

Software Engineering Immersive

Devry University

North Brunswick, NJ

Telecommunications & Networking Technologies

Monmouth University

W. Long Branch, NJ

Bachelor of Arts & Sciences, Political Science: GPA: 3.5